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stephengeorge@fscgroup.com (stephengeorge@fscgroup.com); rsalter@edf.org 
(rsalter@edf.org)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.12-06-013 Joint Ruling

Please disregard the previous courtesy email notice (copied below) regarding the issuance of 
the Joint Ruling in R.12-06-013. That email incorrectly listed the assigned commissioner as 
Commissioner Florio. Commissioner Peevey is the assigned commissioner. A corrected 
version of the courtesy email notice will be sent shortly.

From: antonina.swansen@cpuc.ca.qov fmailto:antonina.swansen@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: McKinney, Jeanne
Subject: (Service of R.12-06-013) - Cmr Florio ALJ McKinney ALJ Sullivan Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Cmr Florio ALJ McKinney ALJ Sullivan's Scoping Ruling. The 
full text is made available through the link provided below on September 20, 2012. A Notice of 
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Assigned Commissioner and Administrative Law Judges' Joint 
Ruling Inviting Comments and Scheduling Prehearing Conference. Parties may file opening 
comments on refining the list of questions from the OIR, as described in Section 3 of the 
Ruling, due no later than October 5, 2012. Reply comments are due October 19, 2012..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Antonina Swansen 
at avs@cpuc.ca.gov. (415) 703-2546.
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